From: Marlene Lagoa

To: Tamara Pillipow
Subject: FW: (Another) Notice of Motion for September 11 EAC Meeting
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:59:03 AM

Another notice of motion

From: Paul Brent <pbrent@crd.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:33 AM

To: directorssi <directorssi@crd.bc.ca>; Al Wickheim - Director JDF <directorjdf@crd.bc.ca>

Cc: Nelson Chan <nchan@crd.bc.ca>; Kristen Morley <kmorley@crd.bc.ca>; Marlene Lagoa <mlagoa@crd.bc.ca>;
Stephen Henderson <shenderson@crd.bc.ca>; Justine Starke <jstarke@crd.bc.ca>

Subject: (Another) Notice of Motion for September 11 EAC Meeting

Hi,

I like to introduce a notice of motion which would seek CRD Board support via a letter to the Province requesting a
separate rural housing funding stream, echoing a similar motion passed at the Strathcona Regional District
(appended for information).

Cheers

Paul
Paul Brent
Director SGI

SRD Motion:

Whereas housing needs are critical in rural communities and coastal islands, and rural housing projects which have
applied for BC Housing support have not received it; THEREFORE the SRD Board resolves to send a letter to the
Premier and Minister of Housing calling on the Province to consider creating a rural housing stream and supports to
facilitate construction of projects suited with the unique constraints of rural housing.
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